Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Lupe Carrasco <LCarrasco@yatespetroleum.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 11:46 AM

To: ‘mburton@blm.gov'; Bob Asher; Katie Parker; Amanda Trujillo
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'jamos@bim.gov'

Subject: Re: Mimosa SWD #1

The crew was going to take care of that area as well. I'm out this week, but if is not done when | get back | will have it
taken care of then. I'll et you know.

Thanks!

Lupe

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov>

To: Lupe Carrasco

Cc: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Tue Jul 02 10:59:07 2013

Subject: Re: Mimosa SWD #1

Lupe,

On 06/28/2013 I stopped by the Mimosa SWD spill. There was a back hoe working in the S1 area. My concern
is the S2 area. The sidewalls are not clean. You can see this in the pictures that are attached. I realize the safety
issues with digging around the tanks but the outer sidewalls still need to be removed.

Thanks

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmental Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@blm.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Fri, Jun 28, 2013 at 10:33 AM, Lupe Carrasco <LCarrasco@yatespetroleum.com> wrote:

Mike Bratcher,

As per our phone conversation on June 27, 2013, we have begun backfill of the S1 sample area at Mimosa SWD
#1. Due to safety concerns of the excavation and the lack of space to properly bench the excavation, my

1



contractors are in the process of backfilling with fresh caliche. The S1 area has been excavated down to 8 at
which point a solid bedrock layer prevented any further excavation. All soil removed will be disposed at an
NMOCD approved disposal site. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks!

Lupe Carrasco

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4350

Fax: (5675) 748-4131

Cell: (575) 513-9074

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.

</font



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 10:59 AM

To: Lupe Carrasco

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James Amos
Subject: Re: Mimosa SWD #1

Attachments: P6280264.JPG; P6280266.JPG; P6280263.JPG
Lupe,

On 06/28/2013 I stopped by the Mimosa SWD spill. There was a back hoe working in the S1 area. My concern
is the S2 area. The sidewalls are not clean. You can see this in the pictures that are attached. I realize the safety

issues with digging around the tanks but the outer sidewalls still need to be removed.
Thanks

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmental Protection Specialis¥
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburion@blm.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Fri, Jun 28, 2013 at 10:33 AM, Lupe Carrasco <LCarrasco@yatespetroleum.com> wrote:

Mike Bratcher,

As per our phone conversation on June 27, 2013, we have begun backfill of the S1 sample area at Mimosa SWD
#1. Due to safety concerns of the excavation and the lack of space to properly bench the excavation, my
contractors are in the process of backfilling with fresh caliche. The S1 area has been excavated down to 8 at
which point a solid bedrock layer prevented any further excavation. All soil removed will be disposed at an
NMOCD approved disposal site. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks!



Lupe Carrasco

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4350

Fax: (575) 748-4131

Cell: (575) 513-9074

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.
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